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CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT

LIONEL Z. GLANCY #134180
MICHAEL GOLDBERG #188669
GLANCY BINKOW & GOLDBERG LLP
1801 Avenue of the Stars, Suite 311
Los Angeles, California 90067
Telephone: (310) 201-9150
Facsimile: (310) 201-9160
info@glancylaw.com

Attorneys for Plaintiff Charles Wozniak
[Additional Counsel on Signature Page]

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

CHARLES WOZNIAK, Individually
and on Behalf of All Others Similarly
Situated,

Plaintiff,

v.

ALIGN TECHNOLOGY INC. and
THOMAS M. PRESCOTT,

Defendants.

No.

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT 
FOR VIOLATIONS OF FEDERAL
SECURITIES LAWS

Jury Trial Demanded

Plaintiff Charles Wozniak, by and through his attorneys, alleges the 

following upon information and belief, except as to those allegations concerning

Plaintiff, which are alleged upon personal knowledge. Plaintiff's information and

belief is based upon, among other things, his counsel’s investigation, which

includes without limitation: (a) review and analysis of regulatory filings made by

Align Technology Inc. (“Align Technology” or the “Company”) with the United

States Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”); (b) review and analysis of

press releases and media reports issued by and disseminated by Align; and (c)

review of other publicly available information concerning Align.

SUMMARY OF THE ACTION

1. This is a securities class action on behalf of purchasers of Align’s 
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CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT

common stock between January 30, 2007 and October 24, 2007, inclusive (the

“Class Period”), seeking to pursue remedies under the Securities Exchange Act of

1934 (the “Exchange Act”).

2. Align Technology, Inc. designs, manufactures and markets the 

Invisalign system for treating the misalignment of teeth.

3.   On October 24, 2007, during a conference call with analysts and 

investors, the Company shocked the market when certain of its executive officers

acknowledged that, in an effort to clear prior backlog, “we did not focus enough

effort on filling the pipeline for new case starts,” and the Company had to refocus

its field and channel marketing teams to generate case growth.  

4.   On this news, shares of Align declined more than 33%, or $9.63 per 

share, to close on October 25, 2007, at $19.07 per share, on unusually heavy

volume of more than 12 million shares traded. 

5. As a result of Defendants' wrongful acts and omissions concerning 

the Company's business, operations and prospects, and the precipitous decline in

the market value of the Company's securities, Plaintiff and other Class members

have suffered significant losses and damages.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

6. The claims asserted herein arise under Sections 10(b) and 20(a) of the

Exchange Act (15 U.S.C. §§78j(b) and 78t(a)) and Rule 10b-5 promulgated

thereunder by the SEC (17 C.F.R. § 240.10b-5).

7. This Court has jurisdiction over the subject matter of this action 

pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §1331 and Section 27 of the Exchange Act (15 U.S.C.

§78aa).

8. Venue is proper in this Judicial District pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 

§1391(b) and Section 27 of the Exchange Act (15 U.S.C. §78aa(c)).  Substantial

acts in furtherance of the alleged fraud or the effects of the fraud have occurred in

this Judicial District.  Many of the acts charged herein, including the preparation
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and dissemination of materially false and/or misleading information, occurred in

substantial part in this District. Additionally, Align maintains its principal

executive offices within this Judicial District. 

9. In connection with the acts, transactions, and conduct alleged herein, 

Defendants directly and indirectly used the means and instrumentalities of

interstate commerce, including the United States mail, interstate telephone

communications, and the facilities of a national securities exchange.

PARTIES

10. Plaintiff Charles Wozniak, as set forth in the accompanying 

certification, incorporated by reference herein, purchased Align Technology

common stock during the Class Period, and suffered damages as a result of the

federal securities law violations and false and/or misleading statements and/or

material omissions alleged herein. 

11. Defendant Align Technology is a Delaware corporation and maintains

its principal executive offices at 881 Martin Avenue, Santa Clara, California

95050.

12. Defendant Thomas M. Prescott (“Prescott”) was, at all relevant times,

President and Chief Executive Officer (“CEO”) of Align.

13. Defendant Prescott, because of his positions with the Company, 

possessed the power and authority to control the contents of Align Technology’s

reports to the SEC, press releases and presentations to securities analysts, money

and portfolio managers and institutional investors, i.e., the market. Prescott was

provided with copies of the Company's reports and press releases alleged herein to

be misleading prior to, or shortly after, their issuance and had the ability and

opportunity to prevent their issuance or cause them to be corrected.  Because of his

positions and access to material non-public information available to him, Prescott

knew that the adverse facts specified herein had not been disclosed to, and were

being concealed from, the public, and that the positive representations which were
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being made were then materially false and/or misleading.  Prescott is liable for the

false statements pleaded herein. 

SUBSTANTIVE ALLEGATIONS

Background

14. Align Technology, Inc. was incorporated in April 1997 under the 

laws of the state of Delaware. The Company designs, manufactures and markets

the Invisalign system, a proprietary method for treating malocclusion, or the

misalignment of teeth. Invisalign corrects malocclusion using a series of clear,

nearly invisible, removable appliances that gently move teeth to a desired final

position. Align Technology received FDA clearance to market Invisalign in 1998.

Defendants’ Materially False and 
Misleading Statements During the Class Period

15. The Class Period begins on January 30, 2007.  On that day, Align 

Technology issued a press release titled, “Align Technology, Inc. Announces Q4

2006 and Fiscal Year 2006 Results.”  Therein, the Company, in relevant part,

stated:   

* 4th Quarter Total Revenues Grew 8% to $55.2 Million

* Fiscal 2006 Total Revenues of $206.4 Million; GAAP Net Loss
of $35.0 Million, or $0.55 per share

* Excluding One-Time Items and Stock-Based Compensation,
Fiscal Year 2006 non-GAAP Net Loss of $11.7 Million, or
$0.19 per share

* Case Shipments Increased 22% Year Over Year

* 2007 Revenues Expected Between $240.0-255.0 Million

    SANTA CLARA, Calif., Jan. 30 /PRNewswire-FirstCall/ -- Align
Technology, Inc. (Nasdaq: ALGN), the inventor of Invisalign(R), a
proprietary method of straightening teeth without wires and brackets,
today reported financial results for the fourth quarter and full year of
2006. Total revenues for the fourth quarter of 2006 were $55.2
million, compared to $51.2 million in the fourth quarter of 2005, an
increase of 7.9 percent. For fiscal year 2006, Align reported revenues
of $206.4 million, compared to $207.1 million for fiscal year 2005, a
decrease of 0.4 percent.

    "2006 was eventful and productive," stated Thomas M. Prescott,
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President and CEO of Align Technology.  "We resolved our legal
disputes with OrthoClear and refocused our efforts on product
development, customer service and market expansion. Overall, we
shipped a record number of cases and our base of doctors grew
tremendously. We expect 2007 to be the year we restage growth,
introduce products that meet the unique needs of the Orthodontists
and GPs and continue our path to profitability."

    Revenue Analysis

    Revenue was $55.2 million for the fourth quarter, an increase of
7.9% from the fourth quarter of 2005, and $206.4 million for the year
ended December 31, 2006, a decrease of 0.4% over the prior year. In
the fourth quarter, revenue per channel was:

    * $17.4 million for U.S. Ortho, including $2.0 million for
Invisalign Express;

    * $24.5 million for U.S. GP, including $2.9 million for Invisalign
      Express;

    * $9.6 million for International; and

    * $3.7 million for Other.

    Key metrics include:

    * 3,700 U.S. Orthos, 9,000 U.S. GPs, and 2,100 International
doctors submitted cases in the fourth quarter. Also in the fourth
quarter, cases were shipped to 3,400 U.S. Orthos, 7,900 U.S.
GPs and 1,900 International doctors.

    * Utilization in the fourth quarter of 2006 was 4.2 for U.S.
Orthos, 2.4 for U.S. GPs, and 2.9 for International. Utilization
in the ortho channel declined because a large number of
doctors, who had not started cases in the previous year, started
new Invisalign cases in the fourth quarter. Utilization was flat
in the U.S. GP channel and slightly up in international.

    * In the fourth quarter, worldwide average selling price (ASP) for
      Invisalign was $1,320. Excluding Invisalign Express,

worldwide ASP was $1,445.

    * Total number of cases shipped in fiscal year 2006 increased
22% to 150,100. Included in this were 36,600 Invisalign
Express cases.

    * Doctors trained worldwide in fiscal year 2006 increased by
5,000, including 3,800 U.S. GP dentists, to a cumulative total of
40,800.

    * Since product inception, 28,700 doctors worldwide have used
Invisalign: 6,200 U.S. Orthos; 17,200 U.S. GPs; and 5,300
International doctors. 84percent of these doctors have started  
more than one case.
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* * *

    Operating results reflect stock-based compensation expense of $2.2
million for Q4 and $8.9 million for full year 2006 due to the
implementation of FAS 123( R ) in the first quarter of 2006. It also
reflects $14.3 million of one- time costs incurred from our agreement
with OrthoClear including settlement costs and costs associated with
the Patients First Program. These items have been excluded in the
non-GAAP financials. A reconciliation of GAAP (U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles) to non-GAAP results and outlook is
contained in the tables below.

    Fourth Quarter 2006 Operating Results

    Key GAAP operating results for the fourth quarter of 2006 include:

    * Gross margin was 68.8 percent, compared to 67.3 percent in the
fourth quarter 2005.

    * Operating expenses were $56.1 million, compared to $33.8
million in the  fourth quarter 2005. Operating expense in the
fourth quarter 2006  includes a one-time charge of $14.3
million. This includes $6.0 million  in settlement costs related
to the $20 million paid to OrthoClear ($14.0  million was
capitalized and will be amortized over 5 years) and $8.3 
million for the cost of completing the Patients First Program
cases.

    * Net loss was $17.3 million, compared to a net profit of
$528,000 in the  fourth quarter 2005.

    * Net loss per share was $0.27, compared to EPS of $0.01 in the
fourth  quarter 2005.

    Key non-GAAP operating results for the fourth quarter of 2006
include:

    * Gross margin was 69.2 percent, compared to 67.3 percent in the
fourth quarter 2005.

    * Operating expenses were $39.7 million, compared to $33.8
million in the fourth quarter 2005.

    * Net loss was $764,000, compared to a net profit of $528,000 in
the fourth quarter 2005.

    * Net loss per share was $0.01, compared to EPS of $0.01 in the
fourth quarter 2005.

    Full Year 2006 Operating Results

    Key GAAP operating results for the full year 2006 include:

    * Gross margin was 68.6 percent, compared to 69.2 percent in
2005.
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    * Operating expenses were $179.1 million, compared to $140.9
million in  2005. Operating expenses include a one-time charge
for the Patients  First Program and settlement costs taken in the
fourth quarter 2006 as  described above. 2006 operating
expense also includes $19.6 million of  legal and other
OrthoClear-related expenses.

    * Net loss was $35.0 million, compared to a net profit of $1.4
million in  2005.

    * Net loss per share was $0.55, compared to EPS of $0.02 in
2005.

    Key non-GAAP operating results for the full year 2006 include:

    * Gross margin was 68.9 percent, compared to 69.2 percent in
2005.

    * Operating expenses were $156.6 million, compared to $140.9
million in 2005.

    * Net loss was $11.7 million, compared to a net profit of $1.4
million in  2005.

    * Net loss per share was $0.19, compared to EPS of $0.02 in
2005.

    Liquidity and Capital Resources

    As of December 31, 2006, Align had $64.1 million in cash, cash
equivalents, marketable securities and restricted cash, compared to
$74.4 million as of December 31, 2005. In the third quarter 2006,
Align borrowed $15.0 million from its credit facility. $11.5 million
remains outstanding.

    Patients First Program Update

    As of December 31, 2006, of the 30,500 registered cases, 19,000
completed treatment forms have been received and 3,600 cases were
shipped.

    Business Outlook for the First Quarter 2007 and Full Year 2007

    For the first quarter 2007, Align Technology expects revenues
between $56.8 and $59.8 million and GAAP earnings/loss per share
between ($0.02) and $0.00. Non-GAAP EPS is expected to be
between $0.02 and $0.04.

    For the fiscal year 2007, Align Technology expects revenues
between $240.0 and $255.0 million and GAAP earnings/loss per share
between ($0.04) and $0.07. Non-GAAP EPS for fiscal year 2007 is
expected to be between $0.15 and $0.27.

* * *
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16. On March 12, 2007, Align Technology filed its Annual Report with 

the SEC on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006.  The

Company's 10-K was signed by defendant Prescott, among others,  and reaffirmed

the Company's financial results previously announced on January 30, 2007.   The

Form 10-K also included a Sarbanes-Oxley required certification signed by

defendant Prescott, who certified:

1.  I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Align
Technology, Inc.;

2.  Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any
untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material
fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the
circumstances under which such statements were made, not
misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3.  Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other
financial information included in this report, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, results of operations
and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods
presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officers and I are responsible
for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and
15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the
registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or
caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be
designed under our supervision to ensure that material
information relating to the registrant, including its
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others
within those entities, particularly during the period in
which this annual report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting,
or caused such internal control over financial reporting to
be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure
controls and procedures and presented in this report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure
controls and procedures, as of the end of the period
covered by this report based on such evaluation; and
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(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting that occurred
during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the
registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual
report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably
likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control
over financial reporting; and

5.  The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed,
based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the
registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent
functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in
the design or operation of internal control over financial
reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect
the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and
report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves
management or other employees who have a significant
role in the registrant’s internal control over financial
reporting.

Date: March 12, 2007
/s/ THOMAS M. PRESCOTT
Thomas M. Prescott
President and Chief Executive Officer

17. On April 26, 2007, Align Technology issued a press release titled, 

“Align Technology, Inc. Announces Q1 2007 Results.”  Therein, the Company, in

relevant part, stated:

- 1st Quarter Total Revenues Grew 30% to $63.8 Million Year Over
Year

- First Quarter 2007 GAAP Net Profit of $7.0 Million, or $0.10 per
share

- Case Shipments Increased 23% Year Over Year

- 1,800 New Doctors Trained Worldwide

- 2007 Revenues Expected Between $268-278 Million

    SANTA CLARA, Calif., April 26 /PRNewswire-FirstCall/ -- Align
Technology, Inc. (Nasdaq: ALGN), the inventor of Invisalign(R), a
proprietary method of straightening teeth without wires and brackets,
today reported financial results for the first quarter of 2007. Total
revenues for the first quarter of 2007 were $63.8 million, compared to
$48.9 million in the first quarter of 2006, an increase of 30.4 percent.
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    "We are pleased that we are off to a strong start in 2007," stated
Thomas M. Prescott, President and CEO of Align Technology. 
"Improved operating performance yielded a welcome return to
profitability, and our solid growth in volume and revenue on an
increasing base of customers is very gratifying.  We are committed to
evolving our products to meet the specific needs of our Orthodontists
and GP Dentists, which is key to generating and sustaining our top
line growth."

    First Quarter 2007 Revenue Analysis

    Revenue was $63.8 million for the first quarter, an increase of
30.4% from the first quarter of 2006.  In the first quarter, revenue per
channel was:

    * $21.5 million for U.S. Ortho, including $2.1 million for
Invisalign Express;

    * $29.8 million for U.S. GP, including $2.8 million for Invisalign
      Express;

    * $9.2 million for International; and

    * $3.3 million for Training and Other.

    Key metrics include:

    * 3,800 U.S. Orthos, 9,700 U.S. GPs and 2,100 International
doctors  submitted cases in the first quarter. Also in the first
quarter, cases were shipped to 3,600 U.S. Orthos, 8,700 U.S.
GPs and 2,000 International doctors.

    * Utilization in the first quarter of 2007 was 4.8 for U.S. Orthos,
      2.6 for U.S. GPs and 2.8 for International.  Sequentially,

utilization rates increased for U.S. Orthos and U.S. GPs on a
growing base of participating doctors.  Utilization rates have
remained consistent for International.

    * In the first quarter, worldwide average selling price (ASP) for
      Invisalign was $1,340. Excluding Invisalign Express,

worldwide ASP was $1,450.

    * Total number of cases shipped increased 23 percent year over
year to 45,000. Included in this were 6,700 Invisalign Express
cases.

    * Doctors trained worldwide in the first quarter increased by
1,800,including 1,300 U.S. GP dentists, to a cumulative total of
42,600.

    * Since product inception, 30,100 doctors worldwide have used
Invisalign: 6,400 U.S. Orthos; 18,200 U.S. GPs; and 5,500
International doctors. 84percent of these doctors have started
more than one case.
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* * *

    Operating results reflect stock-based compensation expense of $2.5
million for Q1.  It also reflects a reversal of $1.8 million of the $8.3
million expense we recorded in the fourth quarter of 2006 for the
Patients First Program.  The expense reversal results from a reduction
in the number of cases and associated costs we will incur to fulfill our
obligations under the Patients First Program.  These items have been
excluded in the non-GAAP financials. A reconciliation of GAAP
(U.S. generally accepted accounting principles) to non-GAAP results
and outlook is contained in the tables below.

    First Quarter 2007 Operating Results

    Key GAAP operating results for the first quarter of 2007 include:

    * Gross margin was 72.5 percent, compared to 70.8 percent in the
first quarter 2006.

    * Operating expenses were $39.2 million, compared to $39.8
million in the   first quarter 2006. First quarter 2007 operating 
expense includes the $1.8 million reduction in the cost of
completing the Patients First Program cases.

    * Net profit was $7.0 million, compared to a net loss of $4.8
million in the first quarter 2006.

    * Earnings per share was $0.10, compared to a loss per share of
$0.08 in the first quarter 2006.

    Key non-GAAP operating results for the first quarter of 2007
include:

    * Gross margin was 72.9 percent, compared to 71.1 percent in the
first quarter 2006.

    * Operating expenses were $38.7 million, compared to $37.8
million in the first quarter 2006.

    * Net profit was $7.6 million, compared to a net loss of $2.6
million in the first quarter 2006.

    * Earnings per share was $0.11, compared to a loss per share of
$0.04 in the first quarter 2006.

    Liquidity and Capital Resources

    As of March 31, 2007, Align had $65.7 million in cash, cash
equivalents, marketable securities and restricted cash, compared to
$64.1 million as of December 31, 2006. During the first quarter Align
reduced the borrowings against its credit facility by $3.5 million.  $8.0
million remains outstanding.

    Patients First Program Update
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    The fourth quarter of 2006 included an $8.3 million operating
expense for the anticipated cost of completing the 30,500 registered
Patients First Program cases.  As of March 31, 2007, Align had
received 24,700 of the 30,500 registered cases.  In accordance with
the Patients First Program terms and conditions, the program was
closed to receipt of additional cases as of March 30, 2007.  As a result,
the first quarter includes a $1.8 million reversal of operating expense
to reflect the reduction in the number of cases and associated costs we
will incur to fulfill our obligation under the program.  16,300 cases
have been shipped as of March 31, 2007 with the remaining 8,400 in
process cases expected to ship in the second quarter of 2007.

    Business Outlook for the Second Quarter 2007 and Full Year 2007

    For the second quarter 2007, Align Technology expects revenues
between $72.0 and $74.0 million and GAAP earnings per share
between $0.10 and $0.12. Non-GAAP EPS is expected to be between
$0.15 and $0.17.

    For the fiscal year 2007, Align Technology expects revenues
between $268.4 and $278.0 million and GAAP earnings per share
between $0.30 and $0.38. Non-GAAP EPS for fiscal year 2007 is
expected to be between $0.46 and $0.55.

    A more comprehensive business outlook, including a reconciliation
of GAAP to Non-GAAP financial measures, is available following the
financial tables of this release.

* * *

18. On May 7, 2007, Align Technology filed its Quarterly Report with 

the SEC on Form 10-Q for the period ended March 31, 2007.  The Form 10-Q was

signed by defendant Prescott and reaffirmed the Company's financial results

previously announced on April 26, 2007.  The Company’s 10-Q also included a

Sarbanes-Oxley required certification, signed by Defendant Prescott and

substantially similar to the certification described in ¶16, supra. 

19. On July 25, 2007, Align Technology issued a press release titled, 

“Align Technology Announces Second Quarter 2007 Results, Revenues Increase

44% Year Over Year.”  Therein, the Company, in relevant part, stated:

·  Q2 Revenues of $76.6 Million Increase 44 Percent Year Over Year
  
·  Q2 GAAP Net Profit of $13.6 Million, or $0.19 per share diluted
  
·  Case Shipments of 55,000 Increase 42 Percent Year Over Year
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Santa Clara, Calif. - July 25, 2007 - Align Technology, Inc. (Nasdaq:
ALGN), the inventor of Invisalign®, a proprietary method of
straightening teeth without wires and brackets, today reported
financial results for the second quarter of 2007, ended June 30, 2007.
Total revenues for the second quarter of 2007 (Q2 07) were a record
$76.6 million, a sequential increase of 20 percent compared to $63.8
million in the first quarter of 2007 (Q1 07) and a year-over-year
increase of 44 percent compared to $53.2 million in the second quarter
of 2006 (Q2 06).

“Our second quarter results were outstanding by any measure and we
are very pleased to deliver our second consecutive record quarter,”
said Thomas M. Prescott, President and CEO of Align Technology.
“Consumer demand and physician interest in the Invisalign system
continue to expand, enabling case and revenue growth and increased
profitability. Beyond our financial results, we continue to make
progress on new product and technology development, and other key
strategic objectives.”

On a generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) basis, net
profit for Q2 07 was $13.6 million, or $0.19 per share diluted. This
reflects an increase in GAAP net profit of 94 percent from $7.0
million, or $0.10 per share diluted in Q1 07, and an increase from a
GAAP net loss of $2.6 million, or $0.04 loss per share diluted in Q2
06.
 
Non-GAAP net profit for Q2 07 was $16.5 million, or $0.23 per share
diluted. This reflects an increase in non-GAAP net profit of 116
percent from $7.6 million, or $0.11 per share diluted in Q1 07, and an
increase from a non-GAAP net loss of $0.3 million, or $0.01 loss per
share diluted in Q2 06. Non-GAAP financial measures should be
considered in addition to results prepared in accordance with GAAP,
but should not be considered a substitute for, or superior to, GAAP
results. A detailed reconciliation between GAAP and non-GAAP
information is contained in the tables included herein.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

As of June 30, 2007, Align had $82.0 million in cash, cash
equivalents, marketable securities and restricted cash, compared to
$64.1 million as of December 31, 2006. During the second quarter the
Company paid off the remaining $8 million of its credit facility and
has no outstanding balance, under the credit facility, as of June 30,
2007.

Key Business Metrics

The following table highlights business metrics for Align's second
quarter of 2007. Additional historical information is available on the
Company's website at investor.aligntech.com.

///

///

///
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Patients First Program Update

During Q2 07, the Patients First Program (PFP) was completed and
Align shipped virtually all of the 24,200 cases that were registered and
received, net of approximately 500 case cancellations. There are
approximately 200 cases pending ClinCheck approval by doctors.
Once the Company completes these shipments, it will have fulfilled its
commitment to deliver all PFP cases.

Business Outlook for the Third Quarter 2007 and Full Year 2007

For the third quarter 2007 (Q3 07), Align Technology expects
revenues between $70.3 and $72.2 million and GAAP diluted EPS
between $0.07 and $0.09. Non-GAAP diluted EPS is expected to be
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between $0.11 and $0.13.

For the full year 2007, Align Technology expects revenues between
$281.6 and $286.8 million and GAAP diluted EPS between $0.43 and
$0.49. Non-GAAP diluted EPS for full year 2007 is expected to be
between $0.57 and $0.63.

* * *

20. On August 3, 2007, Align Technology filed its Quarterly Report with 

the SEC on Form 10-Q for the period ended June 30, 2007.  The Form 10-Q was

signed by defendant Prescott and reaffirmed the Company's financial results

announced on June 30, 2007. The Company’s 10-Q also included a Sarbanes-

Oxley required certification, signed by Defendant Prescott and substantially similar

to the certification described in ¶16, supra. 

21. Defendants’ statements described in  ¶¶15-20, above, were materially 

false and/or misleading when made because defendants failed to disclose or

indicate that the Company had shifted the focus of its sales force to clearing

backlog, causing a significant decrease in the number of case starts. Consequently,

defendants’ misleading statements and omission of materially adverse information

rendered defendants’ Class Period statements concerning the Company’s business,

operations and financial prospects materially false and misleading at all relevant

times.

Disclosures at the End of the Class Period

22. Then, on October 24, 2007, Align Technology issued a press release 

titled, Align Technology Announces Third Quarter 2007 Results; Revenues

Increase 46% Year Over Year.”  Therein, the Company, in relevant part, stated:

 ·  Q3 Revenues of $71.5 Million Increase 46 Percent Year Over Year
  
·  Q3 GAAP Net Profit of $9.5 Million, or $0.13 per diluted share
  
·  Case Shipments of 52,050 Increase 46 Percent Year Over Year

Santa Clara, Calif. - October 24, 2007 - Align
Technology, Inc. (Nasdaq: ALGN) today reported
financial results for the third quarter, ended September
30, 2007. Total revenues for the third quarter of 2007
(Q3 07) were $71.5 million. This reflects a
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year-over-year increase of 46 percent compared to $49.0
million in the third quarter of 2006 (Q3 06). On a
sequential basis revenues decreased 7 percent in a
seasonally slower quarter, compared to $76.6 million in
the second quarter of 2007 (Q2 07). As disclosed
previously, Q2 07 revenues of $76.6 million included
$5.2 million in backlog shipments caused by the
allocation of capacity to the Patients First Program
during prior quarters.

“I’m pleased with the financial results for the third quarter with
revenue growth of 46 percent year over year and EPS four cents
higher than expectations. Continued improvement from operations
and stable ASPs resulted in stronger than expected gross margin of
74.6 percent,” said Thomas M. Prescott, president and CEO of Align
Technology. “We continue to see strong consumer interest for the
Invisalign system and demand for doctor certification remains high.”

On a generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) basis, net
profit for Q3 07 was $9.5 million, or $0.13 per diluted share. This
reflects a significant increase from a GAAP net loss of $10.3 million,
or $0.16 loss per diluted share in Q3 06, and a decrease in GAAP net
profit from $13.6 million, or $0.19 per diluted share in Q2 07.
 
Non-GAAP net profit for Q3 07 was $12.6 million or $0.17 per
diluted share. This reflects a significant increase from a non-GAAP
net loss of $8.0 million, or $0.13 loss per diluted share in Q3 06, and a
decrease in non-GAAP net profit from $16.5 million, or $0.23 per
diluted share in Q2 07. Non-GAAP financial measures should be
considered in addition to results prepared in accordance with GAAP,
but should not be considered a substitute for, or superior to, GAAP
results. ...

* * *
Business Outlook
For the fourth quarter 2007 (Q4 07), Align Technology expects
revenues to increase 26 to 31 percent year over year and be in a range
of $69.5 million and $72.2 million. GAAP earnings per diluted share
for Q4 07 is expected to be in a range of $0.06 and $0.09. Non-GAAP
earnings per diluted share for Q4 07 is expected to be in a range of
$0.11 and $0.13.

For fiscal 2007, Align Technology expects revenues to increase 36 to
38 percent year over year and be in a range of $281.3 and $284.0
million. GAAP earnings per diluted share for fiscal 2007 is expected
to be in a range of $0.49 and $0.51. Non-GAAP earnings per diluted
share for fiscal 2007 is expected to be in a range of $0.63 and $0.65.

* * *
23. Also on October 24, 2007, the Company held a conference call with 

analysts and investors to discuss the Company’s third quarter 2007 financial

results.  During the conference call, the Company’s CEO, Thomas M. Prescott,
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stated the following, in pertinent part:

THOMAS M. PRESCOTT [PRESIDENT AND CEO]: Our Q3
financial performance was good but we aren't satisfied with the level
of new case receipts generated during the quarter. We experienced
greater than expected seasonality in Q3 which affected all of our
customers, but some more than others. On a sequential basis, case
shipments decreased 9.5% for U.S. orthodontists and 4.3% for U.S.
GPs. Q3 case shipments for international doctors were in line with
expectations and increased 2% from Q2. Utilization rates for Q3,
which decreased sequentially to 4.9 for U.S. orthos, 2.6% for U.S. GPs
and 3.1% for international doctors.

* * *

In our efforts to ensure customer satisfaction in Q2 by completing
the Patients First Program and clearing the backlog, we did not
focus enough effort on filling the pipeline for new case starts. We are
addressing these issues and are now seeing growth in new case
receipts. We expect further progress and anticipate growth in receipts
through the remainder of 2007.

Q4 case shipment volume will be lower than our prior outlook, which
is largely related to the new case receipt shortfall we experienced
during the last several weeks of Q3. However, the trajectory of case
receipts has picked up pace as we return to normal levels, and we
remain confident in our long-term outlook. In fact, overall interest in
Invisalign continues to grow and remain strong as evidenced by record
levels of consumer interest and lead generation through our website.

* * *

Later during the October 24, 2007 conference call, the following exchanges

occurred:

TAYLOR HARRIS [ANALYST, JPMORGAN]: So, first question.
Tom, can you just go through the sequential weakness that you saw
relative to your expectations? I think you commented that sales staff, et
cetera, was busy with the Patients First Program through the second
quarter. Maybe you could spell that out a little bit for us and just let us
know, do you think, was this a patient issue? A practice issue? A sales
issue? Help us out there.

THOMAS M. PRESCOTT [PRESIDENT AND CEO]: The simplest
way to answer the question is all of the above. We had the normal
seasonality that we expected and based on our run rates in Q2, thought
we could drive through a little bit better -- didn't.

Secondly, I think as I described, sales force, after focusing for about
three quarters on managing backlog and turnaround and expediting
of cases, moved their focus away from generating case growth in a
lot of practices where they were waiting on cases. And we didn't see it
as clearly and we didn't get our foot back on that gas at the
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timeframe we needed. That contributed as well.

And I think finally, it was more of a practice issue than a patient
availability issue. And what we heard anecdotally from practices all
over the country is, patients were taking longer, there were longer
summers for families. Practices were closing down for a week or two
longer and it was a longer, slower summer. And when all that -- when
the normal brackets activity for a younger kid before school gets going,
jams into fewer weeks at the end of August, we really felt that in
spades. So from our perspective, when we expected to see uptick
occur, the latter part of August, early in September, it took some
number of weeks later to happen. That was different. And we
certainly didn't see that coming. So that's what I'm talking to.

HARRIS: Okay. And I think what may surprise people more than the
third quarter was just that the fourth quarter looks like it's weaker than
you thought it would be previously. And normally we get a sequential
uptick. So can you maybe just explain how long does it take to work a
start through the system? And when exactly did you start seeing that
pick up back to normal levels of case start growth?

PRESCOTT: So, again, it's really just a cycling process. Q2 case
receipts were strong, even as we described working off the backlog.
Q3 revenue and financial performance was very, very strong. For us
Q3 was a terrific quarter. The problem is on the case receipts side, the
summer took a little bit longer. Our case receipts turnaround came
later, so the front end of our pipeline was a little dryer. And that
whole wave just propagates through Q4 shipments and is a direct
result of what we described as a lowering of our volume expectations
in Q4.

* * *

TAO LEVY [ANALYST, DEUTSCHE BANK]: Would you have
done anything differently, again in retrospect? I mean, have the sales
force focus on other areas or added more sales force earlier on? Again,
obviously with hindsight.

THOMAS M. PRESCOTT [PRESIDENT AND CEO]: Well, again,
even in Q2 as they were finishing handling off the ends of the Patients
First cases and clearing backlog, that was their activity. We told them
that was the priority, to manage this churn at the doctor and patient
level. And our goal was to minimize impact on our customers or docs.
And we really couldn't shift gears on that until we finished the Patients
First shipments and got cycle times back to a normalized mode.

So I don't know that we could have shifted gears much faster.
Perhaps we didn't see that it would take as long as it did. But again, I
think there's -- we'll continue to grow and do the best we can. But it
fundamentally is the summer affect lasted longer than we expected
and I don't know how we could have seen that.

* * *
ANTHONY OSTREA [ANALYST, JMP SECURITIES]: Tom, you
mentioned in your prepared remarks you had a few initiatives to
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address the case starts. And I'm not sure if I really heard you in terms
of what those initiatives were. I understand that the curve had shifted
maybe a few weeks, maybe at most a month, but you did something to
really ignite those case starts. Can you just maybe comment further on
that?

THOMAS M. PRESCOTT [PRESIDENT AND CEO]: The first
thing is the normal seasonality kind of play itself out. The second
thing is, some very clear refocusing and re-tasking of our field and
channel marketing teams to ensure that we were putting the right
focus back on practice expansion and new consults and taking full
advantage of the strong demand from consumers. And in many
practices -- and the roughly 4,000 to 5,000 practices that had Patients
First cases were affected, but virtually all of our customers were
impacted by slower cycle times and backlogs. So this effect of having
people waiting on cases was a very broad effect for our entire customer
base. And even for some of our most loyal customers that had five
volumes, they were just as impacted as everybody else.

So, in many of those practices they weren't pushing as hard to get
new case starts. And the reps -- the field teams weren't driving for
that same goal. That has been very clearly corrected and we have
confidence that our efforts are paying off and will continue to pay off.

* * *
[Emphasis added.]

24. The next day, October 25, 2007, in response to these revelations, 

shares of Align Technology declined approximately $9.63 per share, or more than

33% from the previous day’s close, to close on October 25, 2007, at $19.07 per

share, on unusually heavy trading volume of more than 12 million shares traded. 

CLASS ACTION ALLEGATIONS

25. Plaintiff brings this action as a class action pursuant to Federal Rule 

of Civil Procedure 23(a) and (b)(3) on behalf of a Class, consisting of all those

who purchased Align Technology’s common stock between January 30, 2007 and

October 24, 2007, inclusive (the "Class Period") and who were damaged thereby. 

Excluded from the Class are Defendants, the officers and directors of the

Company, at all relevant times, members of their immediate families and their legal

representatives, heirs, successors or assigns and any entity in which Defendants

have or had a controlling interest.

26. The members of the Class are so numerous that joinder of all 
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members is impracticable.  Throughout the Class Period, Align Technology’s

securities were actively traded on National Association of Securities Dealers

Automated Quotations Market ("NASDAQ").  While the exact number of Class

members is unknown to Plaintiff at this time and can only be ascertained through

appropriate discovery, Plaintiff believes that there are hundreds or thousands of

members in the proposed Class.  Record owners and other members of the Class

may be identified from records maintained by Align Technology or its transfer

agent and may be notified of the pendency of this action by mail, using the form of

notice similar to that customarily used in securities class actions.

27. Plaintiff's claims are typical of the claims of the members of the Class

as all members of the Class are similarly affected by Defendants’ wrongful conduct

in violation of federal law that is complained of herein.   

28. Plaintiff will fairly and adequately protect the interests of the 

members of the Class and has retained counsel competent and experienced in class

and securities litigation. 

29.  Common questions of law and fact exist as to all members of the 

Class and predominate over any questions solely affecting individual members of

the Class.  Among the questions of law and fact common to the Class are:

(a) Whether the federal securities laws were violated by

Defendants’ acts as alleged herein; 

(b) Whether statements made by Defendants to the investing public

during the Class Period omitted and/or misrepresented material facts about the

business, operations, and prospects of Align Technology; and 

(c) To what extent the members of the Class have sustained

damages and the proper measure of damages.

30.  A class action is superior to all other available methods for the fair 

and efficient adjudication of this controversy since joinder of all members is

impracticable.  Furthermore, as the damages suffered by individual Class members
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may be relatively small, the expense and burden of individual litigation makes it

impossible for members of the Class to individually redress the wrongs done to

them.  There will be no difficulty in the management of this action as a class

action. 

UNDISCLOSED ADVERSE FACTS

31. The market for Align Technology’s securities was open, 

well-developed and efficient at all relevant times.  As a result of these materially

false and/or misleading statements, and/or failures to disclose, Align Technology’s

securities traded at artificially inflated prices during the Class Period.  Plaintiff and

other members of the Class purchased or otherwise acquired Align Technology’s

securities relying upon the integrity of the market price of the Company’s

securities and market information relating to Align Technology, and have been

damaged thereby.

32. During the Class Period, Defendants materially misled the investing 

public, thereby inflating the price of Align Technology’s securities, by publicly

issuing false and/or misleading statements and/or omitting to disclose material

facts necessary to make Defendants’ statements, as set forth herein, not false and/or

misleading.  Said statements and omissions were materially false and/or misleading

in that they failed to disclose material adverse information and/or misrepresented

the truth about Align Technology’s business, operations, and prospects as alleged

herein.

33. At all relevant times, the material misrepresentations and omissions 

particularized in this Complaint directly or proximately caused or were a

substantial contributing cause of the damages sustained by Plaintiff and other

members of the Class.  As described herein, during the Class Period, Defendants

made or caused to be made a series of materially false and/or misleading

statements about Align Technology’s financial well-being and prospects.  These

material misstatements and/or omissions had the cause and effect of creating in the



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT

market an unrealistically positive assessment of the Company and its financial

well-being and prospects, thus causing the Company's securities to be overvalued

and artificially inflated at all relevant times.  Defendants’ materially false and/or

misleading statements during the Class Period resulted in Plaintiff and other

members of the Class purchasing the Company's securities at artificially inflated

prices, thus causing the damages complained of herein. 

LOSS CAUSATION

34. Defendants' wrongful conduct, as alleged herein, directly and 

proximately caused the economic loss suffered by Plaintiff and the Class.  

35. During the Class Period, Plaintiff and the Class purchased Align 

Technology’s securities at artificially inflated prices and were damaged thereby. 

The price of the Company's securities significantly declined when the

misrepresentations made to the market, and/or the information alleged herein to

have been concealed from the market, and/or the effects thereof, were revealed,

causing investors’ losses.

SCIENTER ALLEGATIONS

36. As alleged herein, Defendants acted with scienter in that Defendants 

knew that the public documents and statements issued or disseminated in the name

of the Company were materially false and/or misleading; knew that such

statements or documents would be issued or disseminated to the investing public;

and knowingly and substantially participated or acquiesced in the issuance or

dissemination of such statements or documents as primary violations of the federal

securities laws.  As set forth elsewhere herein in detail, Defendants, by virtue of

their receipt of information reflecting the true facts regarding Align Technology,

his/her control over, and/or receipt and/or modification of Align Technology’s

allegedly materially misleading misstatements and/or their associations with the

Company which made them privy to confidential proprietary information

concerning Align Technology, participated in the fraudulent scheme alleged
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herein.

APPLICABILITY OF PRESUMPTION OF RELIANCE
(FRAUD-ON-THE-MARKET DOCTRINE)

37. The market for Align Technology’s securities was open, 

well-developed and efficient at all relevant times.  As a result of the materially

false and/or misleading statements and/or failures to disclose, Align Technology’s

securities traded at artificially inflated prices during the Class Period.  Plaintiff and

other members of the Class purchased or otherwise acquired the Company’s

securities relying upon the integrity of the market price of Align Technology’s

securities and market information relating to Align Technology, and have been

damaged thereby.

38. During the Class Period, the artificial inflation of Align Technology’s

stock was caused by the material misrepresentations and/or omissions

particularized in this Complaint causing the damages sustained by Plaintiff and

other members of the Class.  As described herein, during the Class Period,

Defendants made or caused to be made a series of materially false and/or

misleading statements about Align Technology’s business, prospects, and

operations.  These material misstatements and/or omissions created an

unrealistically positive assessment of Align Technology and its business,

operations, and prospects, thus causing the price of the Company's securities to be

artificially inflated at all relevant times, and when disclosed, negatively affected

the value of the Company stock.  Defendants’ materially false and/or misleading

statements during the Class Period resulted in Plaintiff and other members of the

Class purchasing the Company's securities at such artificially inflated prices, and

each of them has been damaged as a result.  

39. At all relevant times, the market for Align Technology’s securities 

was an efficient market for the following reasons, among others:
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(a) Align Technology stock met the requirements for listing, and 

was listed and  actively traded on the NASDAQ, a highly efficient and automated

market;

(b) As a regulated issuer, Align Technology filed periodic public 

reports with the SEC and the NASDAQ;

(c) Align Technology regularly communicated with public 

investors via  established market communication mechanisms, including through

regular dissemination of press releases on the national circuits of major newswire

services and through other wide-ranging public disclosures, such as

communications with the financial press and other similar reporting services; and

(d) Align Technology was followed by securities analysts 

employed by major brokerage firms who wrote reports about the Company, and

these reports were distributed to the sales force and certain customers of their

respective brokerage firms.  Each of these reports was publicly available and

entered the public marketplace. 

40. As a result of the foregoing, the market for Align Technology’s 

securities promptly digested current information regarding Align Technology from

all publicly available sources and reflected such information in Align Technology’s

stock price. Under these circumstances, all purchasers of Align Technology’s

securities during the Class Period suffered similar injury through their purchase of

Align Technology’s securities at artificially inflated prices and a presumption of

reliance applies.  

NO SAFE HARBOR

41. The statutory safe harbor provided for forward-looking statements 

under certain circumstances does not apply to any of the allegedly false statements

pleaded in this Complaint. The statements alleged to be false and misleading herein

all relate to then-existing facts and conditions. In addition, to the extent certain of

the statements alleged to be false may be characterized as forward looking, they
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were not identified as “forward-looking statements” when made and there were no

meaningful cautionary statements identifying important factors that could cause

actual results to differ materially from those in the purportedly forward-looking

statements. In the alternative, to the extent that the statutory safe harbor is

determined to apply to any forward-looking statements pleaded herein, Defendants

are liable for those false forward-looking statements because at the time each of

those forward-looking statements was made, the speaker had actual knowledge that

the forward-looking statement was materially false or misleading, and/or the

forward-looking statement was authorized or approved by an executive officer of

Align Technology who knew that the statement was false when made. 

FIRST CLAIM

Violation of Section 10(b) ofThe Exchange Act 
and Rule 10b-5Promulgated Thereunder 

Against All Defendants
42. Plaintiff repeats and realleges each and every allegation contained 

above as if fully set forth herein. 

43. During the Class Period, Defendants carried out a plan, scheme and 

course of conduct which was intended to and, throughout the Class Period, did: (i)

deceive the investing public, including Plaintiff and other Class members, as

alleged herein; and (ii) cause Plaintiff and other members of the Class to purchase

Align Technology’s securities at artificially inflated prices.  In furtherance of this

unlawful scheme, plan and course of conduct, defendants, and each of them, took

the actions set forth herein.

44. Defendants (i) employed devices, schemes, and artifices to defraud; 

(ii) made untrue statements of material fact and/or omitted to state material facts

necessary to make the statements not misleading; and (iii) engaged in acts,

practices, and a course of business which operated as a fraud and deceit upon the

purchasers of the Company's securities in an effort to maintain artificially high

market prices for Align Technology’s securities in violation of Section 10(b) of the
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Exchange Act and Rule 10b-5.  All Defendants are sued either as primary

participants in the wrongful and illegal conduct charged herein or as controlling

persons as alleged below. 

45. Defendants, individually and in concert, directly and indirectly, by the

use, means or instrumentalities of interstate commerce and/or of the mails, engaged

and participated in a continuous course of conduct to conceal adverse material

information about Align Technology’s financial well-being and prospects, as

specified herein.  

46. These defendants employed devices, schemes and artifices to defraud,

while in possession of material adverse non-public information and engaged in

acts, practices, and a course of conduct as alleged herein in an effort to assure

investors of Align Technology’s value and performance and continued substantial

growth, which included the making of, or the participation in the making of, untrue

statements of material facts and/or omitting to state material facts necessary in

order to make the statements made about Align Technology and its business

operations and future prospects in light of the circumstances under which they

were made, not misleading, as set forth more particularly herein, and engaged in

transactions, practices and a course of business which operated as a fraud and

deceit upon the purchasers of the Company’s securities during the Class Period. 

47. Each of the Individual Defendants' primary liability, and controlling 

person liability, arises from the following facts: (i) the Individual Defendants were

high-level executives and/or directors at the Company during the Class Period and

members of the Company's management team or had control thereof; (ii) each of

these defendants, by virtue of their responsibilities and activities as a senior officer

and/or director of the Company, was privy to and participated in the creation,

development and reporting of the Company's internal budgets, plans, projections

and/or reports; (iii) each of these defendants enjoyed significant personal contact

and familiarity with the other defendants and was advised of, and had access to,
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other members of the Company's management team, internal reports and other data

and information about the Company's finances, operations, and sales at all relevant

times; and (iv) each of these defendants was aware of the Company's dissemination

of information to the investing public which they knew and/or recklessly

disregarded was materially false and misleading. 

48. The defendants had actual knowledge of the misrepresentations 

and/or omissions of material facts set forth herein, or acted with reckless disregard

for the truth in that they failed to ascertain and to disclose such facts, even though

such facts were available to them. Such defendants' material misrepresentations

and/or omissions were done knowingly or recklessly and for the purpose and effect

of concealing Align Technology’s financial well-being and prospects from the

investing public and supporting the artificially inflated price of its securities.  As

demonstrated by Defendants’ overstatements and/or misstatements of the

Company's business, operations, financial well-being, and prospects throughout the

Class Period, Defendants, if they did not have actual knowledge of the

misrepresentations and/or omissions alleged, were reckless in failing to obtain such

knowledge by deliberately refraining from taking those steps necessary to discover

whether those statements were false or misleading. 

49. As a result of the dissemination of the materially false and/or 

misleading information and/or failure to disclose material facts, as set forth above,

the market price of Align Technology’s securities was artificially inflated during

the Class Period.  In ignorance of the fact that market prices of the Company’s

securities were artificially inflated, and relying directly or indirectly on the false

and misleading statements made by Defendants, or upon the integrity of the market

in which the securities trades, and/or in the absence of material adverse

information that was known to or recklessly disregarded by Defendants, but not

disclosed in public statements by Defendants during the Class Period, Plaintiff and

the other members of the Class acquired Align Technology’s securities during the
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Class Period at artificially high prices and were damaged thereby.

50. At the time of said misrepresentations and/or omissions, Plaintiff and 

other members of the Class were ignorant of their falsity, and believed them to be

true.  Had Plaintiff and the other members of the Class and the marketplace known

the truth regarding the problems that Align Technology was experiencing, which

were not disclosed by Defendants, Plaintiff and other members of the Class would

not have purchased or otherwise acquired their Align Technology securities, or, if

they had acquired such securities during the Class Period, they would not have

done so at the artificially inflated prices which they paid.   

51. By virtue of the foregoing, Defendants have violated Section 10(b) of

the Exchange Act and Rule 10b-5 promulgated thereunder. 

52. As a direct and proximate result of Defendants’ wrongful conduct, 

Plaintiff and the other members of the Class suffered damages in connection with

their respective purchases and sales of the Company's securities during the Class

Period.

SECOND CLAIM

Violation of Section 20(a) of The Exchange Act 
Against Defendant Prescott

53. Plaintiff repeats and realleges each and every allegation contained 

above as if fully set forth herein. 

54. Defendant Prescott  acted as a controlling person of Align 

Technology within the meaning of Section 20(a) of the Exchange Act as alleged

herein.  By virtue of his high-level positions, and ownership and contractual rights,

participation in and/or awareness of the Company's operations and/or intimate

knowledge of the false financial statements filed by the Company with the SEC

and disseminated to the investing public, the Defendant Prescott had the power to

influence and control and did influence and control, directly or indirectly, the

decision-making of the Company, including the content and dissemination of the



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT

various statements which Plaintiff contends are false and misleading.  Defendant

Prescott was provided with or had unlimited access to copies of the Company's

reports, press releases, public filings and other statements alleged by Plaintiff to be

misleading prior to and/or shortly after these statements were issued and had the

ability to prevent the issuance of the statements or cause the statements to be

corrected. 

55. In particular, Prescott had direct and supervisory involvement in the

day-to-day operations of the Company and, therefore, is presumed to have had the

power to control or influence the particular transactions giving rise to the securities

violations as alleged herein, and exercised the same. 

56. As set forth above, Align Technology and Prescott each violated 

Section 10(b) and Rule 10b-5 by their acts and/or omissions as alleged in this

Complaint.  By virtue of his positions as a controlling person, defendant Prescott is

liable pursuant to Section 20(a) of the Exchange Act.  As a direct and proximate

result of Defendants’ wrongful conduct, Plaintiff and other members of the Class

suffered damages in connection with their purchases of the Company's securities

during the Class Period. 

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays for relief and judgment, as follows:

(a) Determining that this action is a proper class action under Rule 23 of 

the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure;

(b) Awarding compensatory damages in favor of Plaintiff and the other

Class members against all defendants, jointly and severally, for all damages

sustained as a result of Defendants' wrongdoing, in an amount to be proven at trial,

including interest thereon;

(c) Awarding Plaintiff and the Class their reasonable costs and expenses

incurred in this action, including counsel fees and expert fees; and 

(d) Such other and further relief as the Court may deem just and proper.
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JURY TRIAL DEMANDED

Plaintiff hereby demands a trial by jury.

Dated: August 11, 2009 GLANCY BINKOW & GOLDBERG LLP

By: ________________________________
Lionel Z. Glancy
Michael Goldberg

1801 Avenue of the Stars, Suite 311
Los Angeles, California 90067
Telephone: (310) 201-9150
Facsimile: (310) 201-9160

LAW OFFICES OF HOWARD G. SMITH
Howard G. Smith
3070 Bristol Pike, Suite 112
Bensalem, PA 19020
Telephone: (215) 638-4847
Facsimile: (215) 638-4867

Attorneys for Plaintiff


